

SENATE INTERIM COMMITTEE ON FINANCE & REVENUE

December 12, 2016
8:30 AM

Hearing Room A

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Mark Hass, Chair
Sen. Brian Boquist, Vice-Chair
Sen. Herman Baertschiger, Jr.
Sen. Chris Edwards
Sen. Chuck Riley

STAFF PRESENT: Paul Warner, Legislative Revenue Officer
Chris Allanach, Sr. Economist
Kyle Easton, Economist
Corinne Gavette, Office Manager

EXHIBITS Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)

MEASURES/ISSUES Committee Bill Introduction
Tax Expenditure Report - DOR
Update on Schedule E Rate Reduction Impact
Risks to 2017-19 Outlook
Non-Profit Tax Work Group Update

Recording Log – Recording started 08:28:26 AM

00:00:00 Meeting Called to Order by Chair Hass
00:00:10 8:30 to 8:45: Committee Bill Introduction - Work Session
00:00:19 Vice-Chair Boquist
00:00:25 MOTION/VOTE: Sen. Boquist moves to introduce the list of 35 LC Drafts (Exhibits 1-36) as Committee Bills.
00:01:50 EXHIBIT 1-36: LC Drafts introduced as Committee Bills and list
00:01:21 Vice-Chair Boquist
00:01:33 MOTION CARRIES
00:02:15 8:45 to 9:15: 2017-19 Tax Expenditure Report - Informational Meeting
00:02:32 Tim Fitzgerald, Dept of Revenue
00:03:04 EXHIBIT 37: Tax Expenditure report presentation
00:06:05 Chair Hass
00:06:18 Paul Warner, LRO
00:06:39 John Hart, Dept of Revenue
00:24:02 Sen. Riley
00:26:37 9:15 to 9:45: Update on Schedule E Rate Reduction Impact - Informational Meeting
00:27:17 Chris Allanach, LRO
00:28:00 EXHIBIT 38: Pass-Through rate reduction policy presentation

00:38:10 Chair Hass
00:39:08 Sen. Riley
00:40:38 Sen. Baertschiger Jr.
00:46:19 Vice-Chair Boquist
00:56:36 Paul Warner, LRO
00:56:45 9:45 to 10:45: Risks to 2017-19 Outlook - Informational Meeting
00:56:51 Invited Panel of Economists
00:57:38 Tim Dewey, University of Oregon
01:04:53 Andrew Dyke, Echo NW
01:06:38 EXHIBIT 39: Andrew Dyke testimony - doc
01:13:49 Bill Conerly, Cascade Policy Institute
01:14:23 EXHIBIT 40: Conerly testimony - doc
01:22:30 Chair Hass
01:22:35 Sen. Riley
01:23:55 Vice-Chair Boquist
01:24:42 Sen. Baertschiger Jr.
01:25:49 Andrew Dyke
01:26:42 Tim Dewey
01:27:35 10:45 to 11:00: Non-Profit Property Tax Work Group Update -
Informational Meeting
01:28:02 Legislative Revenue Office & Work Group Members
01:28:03 Kyle Easton, LRO
01:28:40 EXHIBIT 41: Nonprofit Work Group update - doc
01:30:50 Chair Hass
01:31:15 Vice-Chair Boquist
01:34:21 Sen. Riley
01:38:42 11:00: Adjourn - Informational Meeting